UNITED STATES OF AMBRICA
BEFORE Tt I'EDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY

CHICAGO REGION

U.8. ENVIRONMENTAT, PROTHCTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Respondont
skl Casc No. CH-CA-07-0425
AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT
EMPLOYERS, COUNCIL 238, AFL-CIO

Charging Parly

MOTION FOR PRUHEARING CONFERENCE

‘The Chicago Regional Dircetor jssuced a Complaint and Notice of Hearing in this matter on this
date. The haaring is schoduled for August 14, 2007.

Counsel for the General Counsel moves pursuant to 5 C.F.R. § 2423,24(d) that a prehearing
conference be held at least seven days belore the August 14, 2007 scheduled hearing date and
withiu a reasonable time alter the prehearing disclosure mandated in seclion 2423.23,

Respeet ﬂtlly submitted;

C'.::—‘ﬁ (e ""—L-h"-—‘—«—-.,_
Greg Weddle

Counsel for the General Counsel

Federal Labor Relations Authonty

Chicago Regional Oflice

55 W, Monroe, Suite 1150

Chicago, 11 60603-9729

312-886-3465, ext. 4018, Fax 312-886-5977

Pated: June 26, 2007
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COMPULAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING ‘

This unfair [abor practice complaint and notice of hearing js issued under 5 U.S.C. §
7101-7135 and 5 C.H.R. Chapter X1V,

The U.S. Environmental Protcction Agency, Washington, D.C., (Respondent or EPA) is
an agency within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(3).

‘The Awerican Federation of Goverpment Employees, Council 238, AFL-CTIO (the Union)
is a labor organization withim the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(4) and is the exclusive
ropresenfative of a unit of Respondent’s employces appropriate for collective bargaining.

The charge was filed bjr the Union with the Chicago Regional Dircctor on February 5,
2007,

A copy of the chacge was served on the Respondent.
A pll material Lines, the following individuals held the position set forth opposite their
vespeclive names at the Respondent and have been agents of Respondent acting on its
behalf:

Mike Hamlin Acting Director, Office of Labor Relations

David E. Mick Labor/Employce Relations Officer



7. At all matenal times, the individuals named in paragraph 6 were supervisors and/or
management officials within (he meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 7103(a)(10) and (11),

8. On August 16, 2006, the Union filed a grievance under the parties’ collective bargaining
agreement concering a teorganization of the EPA’s Headquarters and Regional libraries
(the Iibrary grievance).

0. On Oclober 17, 2006, the Union invoked arbitration over the library gricvance,

10, The Union requested a list of arbitrators from the Federal Mediation and Conciliation
Scrviee (FMC'S) and the I'MCS submilted a list of seven prospective arbitrators (o the
Union and the Respondent on Oclober 26, 2006,

1. Alall materia} times, the Union and the Respondent have been parties to a collective
bargaining agreement, which includes procedures for arbitration and which requires that
{he parlies either ugn,c on an arbitrator from a list of arbitrators provided by the FMCS or
cacl strike three names from the list,

12. Since on or aboul Oclober 26, 2006, Respondent has failed and refused to participate in
selection of an arbitrator to hear the library grievance in accordance with the provision of
the parties” collective bargaining agreement described in paragraph 11.

13, By the couduct described in paragraph 12, the Respondent has failed and refused to
parlicipate in an arbitration procecding pursuant to a negotiated pricvance procedure as
required by 5 US.C. § 7121.

14. By the conduct deseribed in paragraphs 12 and 13, Respondent has committed an unfair
labor practice in violation of 5 U.S.C. § 7116(a)(1) and (8).

PLIASE TAKE NOTICE that commeneing at 9:00 a.m. on the 14™ day of August 2007

" 1 heariog on this complaint witl be held before an Administrative Law Judge of the Federal Labor
Relations Authority ot a place to be determined in Chicago, llinois. The Respondent has the right
to appear and presout testimony and evidence at the hearing.

Respondent is further notificd that, pursuant to 5 C.X.R. § 2423.20(b), Respondent must
file with the Office of Administrative Law Judges, FLRA, 1400 K St., NW, Washington, DC
20424-0001 an answer 1o the corplaint within 20 days aller service of the complaint. The
answer must admit, deny, or explain each allegation of the complaint. A failare to file an answer
ot respond fo dny allegation of (he complaint will constitute an admission. The answer must he
Fited nw later than July 23, 2007, Respondent must also serve a copy of its answer on the



undersigned and the Union.

Gloe e/ 2—

Peter A. Sutton, Regional Director
Federal Labor Relations Authority
Chicago Regional Office

55 W. Monroe, Suite 1150
Chicago, Illinois 60603-9729

Dated: June 20, 2007



